From: Eithne McCann

To: "Fiona Kenny"

Subject: RE: HIQA Conference Call 1st April
Date: Tuesday 31 March 2020 09:30:30
Hi Fiona,

All good thank you, hope the same for you.

Phelim, Mary Dunnion and Susan Cliffe will be dialing into the meeting tomorrow Wednesday 1
April 2020. Will there be other attendees from the NHI attending?

Best,
Eithne.

From: Fiona Kenny [mailto -]

Sent: Tuesday 31 March 2020 09:25
To: Eithne McCann
Subject: HIQA Conference Call 1st April

Hi Eithne,

| hope you are well during this challenging time.

| was just wondering who from HIQA is dialling in to the conference call tomorrow?
Kind regards,

Fiona Kenny
EA to the CEO

ph: 01 |





